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The State of Hawaii’s Department of Health’s, 

Child and Adolescent Mental Health Division, is issuing this  
Addendum No. 2 to RFP No. 460-23-05, Sealed Offers for Hawaii 

Interagency State Youth Network of Care Facilitator Services for the purposes of: 
 
 
 

 Amending the RFP. 
 
 
The proposal submittal deadline: 

 
 

 is not amended. 
 

 
Attached is (are): 
 

 
 Amendments to the RFP. 

 
1. A Master’s degree is not required, therefore, Subsection 3.10.E.6.a. is 

hereby deleted in its entirety. 
 
2. The State Purchasing Agency’s response to Offerors’ written questions. 
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Written Response to Questions 
 
 
1. Is there a format required for the HILYNC Needs Assessments that are already defined? 

Or would the Contractor be responsible for developing the strategy, designing the 
Assessments, etc.? 

 
Answer: Regarding the HILYNC Needs Assessments - The Contractor is responsible for 
developing a way of measuring the functioning of the HILYNCs. There is no tool or 
specific way of assessing the functioning of the HILYNCs required by the CAMHD. 

 
2.  We came across the online version circa 2018 of the HYIPR, is this the latest report 

available? 
       

Answer:  The 2018 HYIPR is the most recent version available. 
 
3. Would the Contractor be responsible to work with the CAMHD comms on this as an 

internal resource, or would the Contractor have to develop the publication?  
 

Answer: The Contractor should work with the CAMHD Communications Section and 
HISYNC Committee to gather the data and publish the HYIPR report. 

 
4. Are there any exceptions in lieu of experience to the Master’s Degree requirement? Could 

this be included in section 3.7? 
 

Answer: The CAMHD is removing the requirement of a "Master's Degree". 
 

 
 
If you have any questions, please contact via email: 
Steven Osa 
808 733-8386 
steven.osa@doh.hawaii.gov 
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